GW-166

General
Correspondence

YEAR(S): 2009 - 2012




Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Cannon, John T [jtcannon@chevron.com]

Sent;: Thursday, October 22, 2009 7:00 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Shore, Suzanne; Estes, David
Cc: Rayford (Baggett), Sarah

Subject: RE: GW-166, La Plata CDP # 7

My answers fo the questions below are in red.

John Cannon, EIT

Environmental Specialist- Waste and Water
Midland Texas

Chevron USA

Office - 432-687-7185
JENM@chevron.com

"8 Think before you print

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 3:18 PM

To: Cannon, John T; Shore, Suzanne; Estes, David

Subject: GW-166, La Plata CDP # 7

OCD replies and questions to submitted application for discharge permit:

Please confirm that facility is located on BLM land. At the time of inspection it was noted to the OCD that the facility was
located on private land.

- SECTION 8.F. UNDERGROUND PIPELINES states:
“There are no underground wastewater pipelines associated with this facility. The waste-water piping carrying waste
liquids to the collection tanks are open-ended, non pressurized lines, therefore, hydrostatic testing is unwarranted and
has not been performed

The only liquids that are produced on site and sent for“dlsposal are produced water used motor oil, and used
lube oil. (Per conversation with Dave Estes)

“All solld wastes are removed from the site by Envirotech”

‘I.f thére i;s contaminated soil on site, the soil is sent to Envirotech’s landfarm for disposal. Envirotech does all required
testing prior to bringing the soil to their landfarm. There is not any domestic waste, used barrels, or used canisters




produced at the La Plata locations. The Produced water that is produced at the focations is trucked to a Chevron
owned and operated produced water disposal well. CS! takes the used motor and lube oil to D&D for recycling.
- APPENDIX B

Plot plans are bemg updated by the Chevron Famlztses group and will be sent to L. Lowe as soon as they are
completed.

Permit will be sent after October 19, 2009, we are currently still in the 30 public notice period.

Please reply.

llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Qil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

This email has been scanned using Webroot Email Security.
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad Np. 241918 / Chevron USA

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

TIA AVILES, being duly sworn says: That she is
the CLASSIFIED SUPERVISOR of THE DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper of general circulation
published in English at Farmington, said county
and. state, and that the hereto attached Legal
Notice was published in a regular and entire
issue of the said DAILY TIMES, a daily
newspaper duly qualified for the purpose within
the. meaning of Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session
Laws of the State of New Mexico for publication
and appeared in the Internet at The Daily Times
web site on the following day(s):

Sept. 9, 2009

And the cost of the publication is $473.59

ij@k Quxle,

ON 7/‘9 4/ J 7 TIA AVILES, appeared

before me, whom | know personally to be the
person who signed the above document.

C(jvuﬂm,& M

My Commission Expirks +//J5 7,

COPY OF PUBLICATION

I at'ai OCD appfoved'site. All storage tanks are within properly engl—

. North Range 13 Oeste, en el Condado de San Juan, en Nuevo Mex1co

_plan permit (GW-166) for their La Plata Compressor Station #7 located in

.The fac111ty _cbmprqsses flelgl nétural gaé. Materials gene‘ratéd or used at

476-3492. The OCD will accept comments and-statements of interest re- .

W'La uzpé acuifera que pudiera afectarse sc encuentra a 26 pies de profundi-

A L pUBLIC NOTICE

Chevron USA Inc., 332 Road 3100, Aztec, New Mexico 87410 has sub-
miited an application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division for a new discharge.

the NE ', SE % of Section 1 Townshlp 31 North, Range 13 West in San
Juan County, New Mextco . .

the facility include pipeline condensate liquid, new and used compressor
lubrication oil, gear oil and oily waste water from engine or scrubber
wash down, Approximately 70 gallons/3 months of wash down water, 50
gallons /onth of nsed motor oil,'and 30 bbls/month produced water is
generatt,d at the facility. All liquids utilized at the facility are stored in
dedlcated above ground storage tanks prior to offsite disposal or recycling

neered and OCD approved secondary containments.
The aquifer.most likely to be affected is 26 feet in depth, and the total dis-
solved solids,g concentratlon of this aquifer is approximately 748 mg/l.

Any 1nterested person Of PErsons may obtain information; submit com-
mmients or request to’ bc placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future
notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at the New Mexico OCD at 1220
South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Meéxico 87505, Telephone (505) .

gardmg the renewal and will create a fac1hty-specxflc max]mg list for per-
sons who w1sh to rccelve future notices, =~ . K oo

> ‘,,1.
5

NOTIFICACI()N PUBLICA

Chevron USA Inc éon sede en 332 Road 3 100; Aztec Nuevo Meéxico
87410, ha presentado una solicitud a la Divisién'de Conservacién de
Petréleo del Departamento de Energia, Minerales y Recursos Naturales de
Nuevo México (Oil Consérvation D1v1sxon del New Mexico Energy, Min-
erals and Natural Resources Depanment) concerniente a un permiso para .
un nuevo plan de descarga (GW-166) para su Estacién de'Compresion # 7
de La Plata, ubicada en el NE %, SE % de la Seccién 1, Township 31

En las mstalacmnes se Ileva a cabo la compresion de gas natural de--
campo. Los matenales generados o usados en dichas instdlaciones in-
cluyen liguido condensado de ductos, aceite para lubricaci6n de compre-
soras tanto nuevo como usado, desechos de aceite y de agua con aceite de
‘cambios de veloc1dades de motores o de lavadores de reactores. En las in-
‘stalaciones se generan alrededor de 70 galones cada 3 meses de agua de |
lavado, 50 galones cada mes de aceite de motor usado y 30 barriles al mes
de agua producxda en las propias instalaciones. Todos los liquidos usados
en las instalaciones se almacenan en tanques de almacenamiento sobre ¢l
suelo, especmlmente dedicados a estos finés, antes de desechar el material
-fuera del sitio o de teciclarlo en un sitio aprobado por la Comisién de
Conservaci6n de Petréleo (OCD, por sus siglas en inglés). Todos los tan-
ques de alrnacena.mlento cumplen con las normas de ingenierfa y con los:
requisitos de la OCD para aprobar contenedores secundarios:

dad, y el -total de concentracién de sélidos dlsueltos en dlcha capa aculfera
esde alrededor de 748 mg/l ! 3 '; -

Toda persona o personas mteresadas pueden obtener mformac;on le
agradéceremos que para presentar sus comentarios 0.para solicitar que se’
incorpore su nombre a una lista de correos espemﬁca de'las mstalac10nes :
para recibir futuras notificaciones, s¢ dirija a Leonard Lowe, en la OCD
de Nuévo México,’ en el 1220 de South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, Nuevo
México 87505; o al teléfono (505) 476-3492. La OCD con gusto recibird
sus ‘comentarios y declaraciones de interés concernientes a esta reno-
vacién'y generard una lista de correos especifica de las instalaciones con
los nombres de las personas que desean recibir notificaciones en el futuro.




» PUBLIC NOTICE
I,
Chevron USA Inc., 332 Road 3100, Aztec, New Mexico 87410, has submitted an application to
the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Oil Conservation
Division for a new discharge plan permit (GW-166) for their La Plata Compressor Station #7
located in the NE Y, SE % of Section 1, Township 31 North, Range 13 West in San Juan County, //@

New Mexico.
©

The facility compresses field natural gas. Materials generated or used at the facility include

pipeline condensate liquid, new and used compressor lubrication oil, gear oil and oily waste ,‘
water from engine or scrubber wash down. Approximately 70 gallons/3 months of wash dov&/n/ &
water, 50 gallons /month of used motor oil, and 30 bbls/month produced water is generated at the
facility. All liquids utilized at the facility are stored in dedicated above ground storage tanks

prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. All storage tanks are within

properly engineered and OCD approved secondary containments. L

The aquifer most likely to be affected is 26 feet in depth, and the total dissolved solids @
concentration of this aquifer is approximately 748 mg/I.

Any interested person or persons may obtain information; submit comments or request to be

placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at the — &
New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone o
(505) 476-3492. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regarding the “ @

renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish to receive future
notices.

/777/?/47:/1/ o7




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 63577

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

TIA AVILES, being duly sworn says: That she
is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE DAILY
TIMES,
circulation published in English at Farmington,

said county and state, and that the hereto

a daily newspaper of general

attached Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified for
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on

the following day(s):
Wednesday, September 16, 2009
And the cost of the publication is $316.99

jl@’k (201&7//

oN T /3R /07

before me, whom | know personally to be the

TIA AVILES appeared

person who signed the above document.

0
(K iiatont Zﬁ)&%&w

;cenrration of approximately:100¢:ma/L..,

*i‘m;ne(d a:renewal application: for the previously upproved discharae: plan:for their:

”disposed-ot, including How“spill
' m -order ta:protect fresh.woler:

fﬁon submittedtatithe.

My Commission Expires - /1 /&3 /4

REucIVED
2009 SEP 24 PR 2 02

COPY OF PUBLICATION

Xico Water. Quumy Controb Commlssnc

. Notic hereb en
(20 5.2:3106< NMAC), the: following - discharge permn application{s): has been submitted to 1

the New“Mexico: Oil- Conservation  Division, (" NN\OCD"),, 1220 S Scunt Francxs Drrve, S
Mexvco 87505; Telephone: (505):476-3440: Loe : ey e :

- {GW-171)-Ms., Jennifer Longe of BP' Americd Producnon Compuny, 200 Energv Cour
NM 37401hos submitted: o renewal application- fofthe previously. approved discharge: pl

- their.-3-C Compressor- Station: located in. the SW/4,SE/4 of, Section, 29, Township 29 Norih,"R
‘NMPM, San Juan: County;. approximately- one ‘mile southwest of McGee Park and on th
. Gallegos: Conyon.. The facility. compresses gas from 50 psi-to: 300 psi and is- able. fo-han

SCF of gus per day. “Approximately 300° galfons. of lube oil, 400 bbis of produced: water.

.waste. water gre-stored-and/or. generated: onsite. ‘Groundwater most likely to be affected’ t

or accidental” discharge is, ab o depth PP1o; xmute:y 200 250 feet, wnh g total d:ssolv

(GW-05T) Val Verde Gas Gathering Compan hus submmed a renewul upphcum

L.
: vmusiv approved. discharge. plan for, their Val Verde: Gas. Plont located: in the SE/4 SE/4!
- Township 29. North;. Range 11 West, 'NMPM;,. San Juan: County. " The facility removes. CO:

gas.. Approximately. 250. galtons/month: of: ysed: ail, 300  bbis/yeur of pigging liguids, andi

.of waste water are generuied' and- stored " in’ ons:te . Groundwuter. muost likely fo be offec
~leak or accidental discharge: s of -0 depth: of; upprox;mutelv
1 concentration of approximately-5330 -7620-ma/t.,. -

5 - 55 5 feel, wnrh a;to!ul dr
“Chevron USA,“m Road ‘3100, Aztec

¢ MraJohn, Cannon, Environmental Speciatist;.

W-165) La Plata CDP #.2.compressor station jocated in the NE/4. SW/4 of Sect;on 2

. North,. Ronge 13-Wesl, NMBM; San’Juan County..: The facility compresses fieid;natural.
- mately,. 3¢ bbis/month_of- ‘produced water, 75 gallonslé ‘months of wash: down. water; and: 80)
- of waste oil are. 'generated” and.stored: in onsite. “Groundwater ‘most likely to be affected t

or.accidentol discharge is of.a depth-of approx;mutelv 26 feet; with. a. total dissolved: sol

“tion of gpproximately 748.mg/L. -(GW:166) 'L:a Platu: CDP- #.7. compressor station-locate
“SE/4 of Section 1, Township. 31. North,. Rande<13: West; NMPM, San; Juon.Counfy. The faci
es.field: notural gas. | Approximately. 30-bbls/month. of produced water;.70 gallons/3; ‘months
-water and 50 gailons/month-of waste: oil are generated and stored: in. onsite. Groundwater;
be affécted by spilll. leak or accidental discharge is. af a gemh of uppruxrmately 26 fee

issolved:solids.concentrafion of. approximately: 748 mel....
. The:discharge’ plan. addresses: how oilfield products and: waste wsll be. properlv hundle
ais,-and  other” ccxdenml dlschurgesuto the rfuce WI

The, NMOCD has detéermined: tha The‘cpphcahon' is: cdmmistrahve!y complete and h

',.-druﬁ permit. - The:NMOCD:-wilk decest. comments and statements of interest” regarding: 1t

and will create.a facility:specific mailing: list'for persons. who wish 10 receive future. notice
terested: in:obfaining- further mformahon, submitting comments or requesting. fo be on a' ft
mailing list for future: notices: may, contactithe Environmental Bureaw Chief of the Qil Co

. vision’ ot. thé ‘address.given' above.. - The: administrative - completeness determination: anc

may-be viewed: at the above address.between 8:00 a.m.. ond 4:00 p.m., Monday: through'F
also be viewed' at. the. NMOCD .web: site: ht .5t us/ocd/. Persons int
taining. &*copy. of the-application and’ draft* permit may- confact. the NMOCD af the addres:
Prior 1o ruling:on any: proposed: discharge permit’ or' maijor modification, the Director shal

“od' of at~least- thirty- (30)-days: affer- the dote: of publication of this. notice, during which. i

sons may submit .comments. or. ‘request’ that NMOCD. hold 'a public hearing. Redquests, for”
ing: shall’set forth the reasons: whys a hearing. should be held: A hearing w1|l be ‘held. if the [
mines;that there-is. significant public. interest. .~
- If-no.public-hearing is:held, the: Director will approve or dvsupprcve ‘the: proposed pe
mformuflon ‘availabple, . including: gll’ comments received. |f a publi¢ hearing is held, the:dii
prove, or, disapprovesthe: proposed permﬁ based on mformmnon m fhe permn upphcoﬁonl
garing.- S
2. - -Parg’ obtener; mas*mformacxon sobre esm solscx’md en espan°ol, sirvase’ comunlccr

'~New Mexicos Energy, Minerals: and Nafural Resources Department (Depto. “Del: Energi

Recursosr Naturales: de. Nuevo: México), 0il Conservation- Division: (Depto. Conservacion:

-1220. S?\L}Tén St. Franc:s Drive,. Sanfo. Fe, New. México-(Contacto: Dorothy-Phillips; 505-476- 34<

N* ynder: the:Seal: of New Mexrco Qil Conserva’non Commlssnon at Scmm Fe, Ne
this 5th dav e} Augu 2

STATE: OF NE ICO )
OIL CONSERVATION D!ViSION L -

SEAL

Mark Fesmlre, Director

Le%a! No.63577. pubhshed in The Daily Tlmes in Farmington, New Mextco, on Wednesdav

f

(A




NM EMNRD OIL CONSERV
1220 S ST FRANCIS DR
SANTA FE NM 87505

THE SANTA FE

#MEXE@AN

Founded 1849,

P u s__ v C D
208 606 13 AM 11 53
ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689

AD NUMBER: 00294153 ACCOUNT: 00002212
LEGAL NO: 87815 P.O. #: 52100-00000206

470 LINES 1 TIME(S) 460.53

AFFIDAVIT: 7.00

TAX: 37.69

TOTAL: 505.22

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE
I, V.Wright, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937; that the publication # 87815 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 08/12/2009 and 08/12/2009
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 12nd day of August,
2009 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit.

U w8

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 12nd day of August, 2009

OFFICIAL SEAL
Mary Margaret Vigil-Weldeman
NOTARY PUBLIC

5 STATE OF Nl: L 1CO
LMy Cr mmmwm Expiros

o a— g—

SantaFeNewMexican.com

AN 1Tmee Moy Cornar Canea Fia NIM Q7801 7071 o KNS .0R2.22N2 e fav. SNS.AORA 175 0 DO Rav MAR Canea Fe NIM QT78NAINAR
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:Nr. John :Cannon, En-

-

o A — : frative. completeness
!  PONCRTON | (Gw-051) " val vironmental | Special, -determination _-and
. \puguc,“mN . |dental dlscharge‘ls ati. ’ al ‘Verde ist, - C!‘evn»n zUSA; 3323 -draft -permit may -be
B » Gas Gathering ‘Com- | Road 3100, Aziet, N viewed at-the above

- lipany LiP.;shas submit: |87410°has-submitted:

"address ‘between 8 o0

yted,a renewal-applica-, - .application
the préviously ).

x n:
[Approved *“discharge |

ra.ma and, 44:00 .p.m.,

‘Monday. ’through CFrie

sk
* e NEW-MEXICO
SENERGY,MINER

“JANDNATURAL: -of capg 10 “be’
C p - <plan for’ stheir, *Vali.p ‘day, .of may als
e R i i o e ioc)
L (GW:Y] S Jennifer ."Ca in-the, 4 SE/4 [CDP # .2 ompreSSOr M rye "

OIL CONSERVATION Lange :of :BP :America :0f ‘Section ‘11, Town- | station:located iin:the http:// Y‘L‘;V/‘?’)fé‘}mrdpsetr_

-7, IDIVISION. , +ship 29 :North, Range |\NE/4 SW/4. «of‘*Sec’nog

; , . <1200 iEnergy. .«Court, 11 \West,eNMPM 15an . sTownshi :SOns’ mterested in.ob-
g‘h"att"’g.jfs{}g';\‘ib{o given | iFarmington * - iINM Juan. County.~~'rl;e fa- ﬁ:{nh 1Rangef13 ‘taining.aicopy .of! ‘the |
Mexic Water’Quait $87401has -suibmitteda cility :removes ico2’ 3] :application - -and draft’
’Contrt?l “CO mlSSIl()rYI ;application ifrom naturaligas, ‘Aps ~:{ o spermit.i;may contact
vRegmat,o’ns reviously.ap- ~proxrmately 2250 igdl- “C ‘the: N OCDlat thg ad-’
(20.6:2:3106. ~ SNMAC), ||i ischarge | llons/month >of .used pproxi- |dres iven - .ahove.
'the - -following " «dis- iplan :permit-for:their: oil,:300° abbls/year of «»mately 30;lbb s/month Prior to-ruling ‘onany
‘charge spermit apph- 3-C iCompressor :Sta- | :pigoing ‘liquids, .and -of ‘praduced swater, 75 Droposed «discharge
‘cation(s) ~has “been tion “located ‘in [the'|:1000 ibbis/month :of .gailons/6:ymonths- -of permitior:imajor. ‘modi-
.submitted to 'the Di- 'SW/4 'SE/4 -of: ectlon :waste .water .are .gen-. |wash downwwaterqand fication; ithe Dlrector
‘rector of -the "New, 9, " i1 29 l:erated and -stored in |'80 ﬂgallons/month :of [:shall.allow: persod of
‘MeXICO -Qil* Conserva- th, | West, | onsite. Groundwater waste :0il jare;igener- |at ‘least? ‘thirty - (30)
‘Division’ NMPM, ‘suan 'kmost .likely- to be_af- |atedand torednmon- ‘days -after'the date of

("NMOCD")- 1220 5, |/County IXi~ 4 v ;a spill, leak {Site roundwater jpublication :0f this no-
Saint :Francis . Drive,; 'Rﬁtehl‘!:ve 3 Gile 0F - accndental Ldis- i;“gft i ,igelvﬁiltpibe 'aa'lz ‘{tce, td\g!ggr‘;lvofr\‘lghmlgy

: cGee ich 5 ected by a:s ereste
arge ls at 3 depth ©.dis |submit comments .o

ccidental ©

.Santa Fe.«New rMexico-
- f .approximately. 26.5

:87505, . Telephone, i west
(505)\47 p 3 3 55.5:feet, with.a total iswat <a depth request that.: NMOCD
) : : ' «dissolved :solids -con- | of - -approximately 226 \shold=a public-hearing.
(GW—MS) L “Bob *""‘-‘?595 igas, '50 centration :of approxi- | feet ‘with.a total -dis- |:Requestsfor ;a ppublic.
‘Stewart, Environmen-, 85t 0 300 el and is mately. :5330- 7620 jed :solids concen- |hearing:shall set forth
‘tal Coordinator, Davis’| B0 & andle 10:mil- ;g .of, “approXi-. |ithe 'reasons: why--a-
\Gas Processing _inc. | 10 - CF :of sgas :per .; ", should . ibe
‘211 <North ‘Colorado, || ay. . Approximately i ). - 4 ; Jhearmganl ‘be
iMidiand ‘Texas .79701,." ¥ ; '?l: |70 c%ﬁ?dmr‘gs:l?;\ ‘Dlr?ﬁtor
‘has .submitted »a re-j ¢ Speclahs . |:station b L there
‘newal -application for’ istream LP, .310. 7th 'NE/4 SE/4 of Sectm:\ nt, | Ub.“c
the previously ap-|. ['Strect, < suite - 2500, |y Townshi weet,| |1
proved - --udischarge!| 2o :onsrt / ‘|iDenver i€0.:80202 thas uah
;plan :for their.Denton | 5= O mosi*«likl o |'submitted a :renewal  Hacility’ publicihearing 1
‘Davis iGas _Plant 10- 1" atfdcted by :;’ “f :application - ‘for the ~a~pf!|||dl held She Director . will
coted In /A SW 1o accidona e | ooty Sorroved £ s, 2oTrOVe, O ST,
iy = € 5 ;PO 2IPT
i 5 Shuih, Range harse I 3t 3 depin sty Sionmonth (B ocsed oh b
'37E ‘East; NMPM, iLea | 385 Foet, wirth 1 :total | of produced water, 701 | tormation . available,
‘County. . :The_facility gissolved :solids vco:- i °“‘er an including;- -all. . .com-
.compresses; . ‘treats,. centratron'» of :appro Hy it wn Wﬁmh v ments «received 1 a
‘;iehydratets a;nd per-|, pt XL o a 0“5_:|','e°.~d gener- xpubhg hea{rmg ls“heald
|'forms.matural ‘gas sre- | : 4 irector -will :ap-
Ag b vated and istored’in.on~ mg ve or disapprove

gallggs/dat f d 0~ .

uced water ;and. 210, 5

ibbis/day of “conden- X‘é%gd %;ool:,perEspé(::& '
'sate” -are: :generated ;0klahoma ‘City, {OKla:

4 S

“most :mitted .a renewal sapt
Hikely to she’ affected Apllcatmn jor -the ipre
by aspill,leak or acci- viously *approved :dis:.
.dental discharge.is.-at charge.iplan:for ‘their;

and- stored.iin_onsite. homa:73135 vhas:subt

'East,

"County he:facility'is

Engmeer, e

and

oil, «
*bbls/month of wash

(GW-35 {
erm *P|pelme iCompany {ity i
PO, ‘BOX 11717, ‘Roswell |

‘NN 88202-1717, ‘has) ‘in order,
;submitted | pumps;used;in- e fresh water. :
ra:'r)g\::g?lts:&" appr ed: v mld ' Malaga <
proved:proximately: ; ; ;rhe NMOCD has 8-
.discharge --plan. for :aal/month <o |Station, Ip cated in the terminedt that-the ap-
rtheir- Abatement - :of|waste.-- water, ; ; splication®:is’ adminis-
ground water and ‘va~!'oal/month”-of -waste] ‘Range 28: East"' tratwel compléte
‘dose zone icontainina-| water, 275  gallons ‘of: Eddy Cointy.: The tand has ' i
tion ‘at ‘oil .and -gas ‘neutralize _sacid “y ounty. The. draft‘ ‘ GIVEN und ‘Seall
sites, identified at'the | waste'.are  generated: «cility tis ‘currently’no -of - New’ ‘Mexico_ Ol
non-operational - ‘Bell:and stored -in -onsite.: coperational but,1 CO“SBTVa“O . com-
Lake -Gas ' Plant_ lo-| Groundwater; .“:most |} pable to; "“’"jd com _miission.at Santa Fe
in..the. SW/4| ‘pression:; -of “’natural New Mextc ~on this

cated .’ ‘likely to  be - affected
‘NE/4 of . Section” 1, thy.a spill; leak’or acci=:
Township .24 South,|dental discharge i$ at
‘Range 33 ‘East,’ NMPM,‘a -depth;of ' approxi-,
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Cannon, John T [JFNM@chevron.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 8:21 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Bailey, Rodney G

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit Renewal Applications (GW-165 & GW-166)

Attachments: La Plata Map.pdf; chevron la plata water samples.PDF; Chevron LaPlata Water.pdf
Mr. Lowe,

Attached are the analytical results for two water samples that were taken per your request. A map showing the location
of these wells, and a map showing the depth to ground water and location of the La Plata COP #2 and #7 are also
attached. The analytical results for TDS are included. The two wells that we were able to pull the water samples from
are located about 2 miles away from La Plata CDP #2 and about 3 miles from La Plata CDP #7. The depth to ground
water in the area appears to range from 26 feet to 75 feet. | know that these were not ideal sampling locations, but
they are the closest wells that we could find and gain access to. If this information is in any way incomplete or
unsatisfactory please feel free to contact me at any time. [ apologize for the dely.

Thank You,

John Cannon, EIT
Environmental Specialist- Waste and Water
Chevron USA

Office - 432-687-7185
JFENM@chevron.com

g% Think before you print

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 3:38 PM

To: Cannon, John T

Cc: Bailey, Rodney G

Subject: RE: Discharge Permit Renewal Applications (GW-165 & GW-166)
Importance: High

Myr. Cannon,

I left you a voice mail. When do I expect to receive this information?

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 4.52 PM
To: 'Cannon, John T'




Subject: Discharge Permit Renewal Applications (GW-165 & GW-166)
Importance: High

Mr. Cannon,

The recently submitted discharge plan applications for GW-165, La Plata CDP # 2 and GW-166, La Plata CDP # 7 did not
contain information on DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER and TDS VALUES OF THE IDENTIFIED GROUNDWATER.

There appears to have been an error in the applications as well. | was confused for awhile on what was what but |
figured it out.

| would suggest that TetraTech or Chevron provide a quality check on any applications submitted to the agency.
Confusion on my part is time consuming on your behalf.

Please submit information on the Ground water for BOTH facilities ASAP.

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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X ATTOCH MENT-
"CHevRON LA PLATA

-]

envirotech

Analytical Laboratory

WATER sampces '

Water Analysis

Client: Chevron Project #. 92270-0482

Sample ID: Tom Talley Date Reported: 06-19-09

Laboratory Number: 50587 Date Sampled: 06-18-09

Sample Matrix: Aqueous Date Received: 06-18-09

Preservative: Cool Date Analyzed: 06-19-09

Condition: Cool & Intact Chain of Custody: 7311
P Analytical ) i
' Parameter - Result Units o

Total Dissolved Solids @ 180C 1,360 mg/L

Reference:

Comments: La Plata.

b/\/\/\(—\
Analyst 0

U.S.E.P.A., 600/4-79-020, "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", 1983.
Standard Methods For The Examination of Water And Waste Water", 18th ed., 1992.

_;i\ﬂmﬂd_.aﬁ)_gluLm__
Review

5796 US Highway 64, Farmington, NM 87401 I Ph (505)632-0615  Fr (800)362-1879 Fx (505) 632-1865  lab@envirotech-inc.com envirotech-inc.com




h

— envirotee

' Analytical Laboratory Water Analysis
Client: Chevron Project #: 92270-0482
Sample ID: Louis Montoya Date Reported: 06-19-09
Laboratory Number: 50588 Date Sampled: 06-18-09
Sample Matrix: Agueous Date Received: 06-18-09
Preservative: Cool Date Analyzed: 06-19-09
Condition: Cool & Intact Chain of Custody: 7311
! T T Analytical ) ;
S Parameter Result Units ].
Total Dissolved Solids @ 180C 748 mg/L
Reference: U.S.E.P.A., 600/4-738-020, "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", 1983.

Standard Methods For The Examination of Water And Waste Water", 18th ed., 1992.

Comments: La Plata.

hz( P I \“DM%
Analyst o \.& eview

5796 US Highway 64, Farmington, NM 87401

Ph (505)632-0615 Fr(800)362-1879 Fx (505) 632-1865 lab@envirotech-inc.com envirotech-inc.com
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Gw -, Chevion. La Plata. COP #%,

Chevron wmily cOPHY)

Ep John Cannon (E.‘_helvror'l:_NorthdA;neLicat_
A HES Waste & Water xporation and Procuction

™ Mid Continent Business Unit/HES
‘ Specialist 15 Smith Rd

Midland, Texas 79705
Tel 432-687-7185
Fax 866-569-5650

' . JFNM@chevron.com
aprito, 200 OF 165 Chevron La Plerta CDP#2
Mr. Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
O1l Conservation Division/EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Mr Lowe:

OTTUY T Abl 802
]

h

Attached is documentation from the State of New Mexico Office of the Secretary of State
showing that Pure Resources, Limited Partnership amended its original registration which
changed the name of the limited partnership to Chevron Midcontinent, Limited Partnership. This

documentation is being submitted, as requested, for the Hallwood CDP #2 and Hallwood CDP
#7 compressor stations.

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please feel free to contact John Cannon at
(432) 687-7185.

Sincerely,

Comrrein—

John Cannon
Chevron North America
Exploration & Production Company

Enclosures:
Amendment of Statement of Registration



OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY, OF STATE

CERTIFICATE

I, REBECCA VIGIL-GIRON, SECRETARY OF STATE FOR NEW MEXICO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that

PURE RESOURCES, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a foreign limited partnership registered in
this office on October 19, 1995 in accordance with the provisions of sections 54-2-49 through
54-2-61 NMSA, 1978 compilation. On April 18, 2006, an amendment to its original registration
was filed which changed the name of the limited partnership to Chevron Midcontinent,
Limited Partnership. This amended registration will remain in effect until the limited

partnership’s registration is canceled, withdrawn or amended.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND THE GREAT SEAL OF THE STATE

OF NEW MEXICO, IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE, THE CAPITAL,
18th April, 2006 AD

SECRETARY OF STATE

ON THIS




File #; 2214
Filed: 04/18/2006 01:38 PM
Rebecca Vigil-Giron
Secretary of State

AMENDMENT OF STATEMENT OF REGISTRATION

The name of the limited partmership is Pure Resources, L.P.
. The name the limited partnership uses to transact business in New Mexico is Pure
Resources, Limited Partnership.

3. The original statement was filed on October 19, 1995 (Certificate of Authority Number
2214)

4. The amendments to the statement are as follows:

a. The partnership has changed its name to Chevron Midcontinent, L.P.

b. The name the limited partnership uses to conduct business in New Mexico is
Chevron Midcontinent, Limited Partnership.

c. The general partner, Titan Resources 1, Inc., a Delaware corporation, changed its
name on June 1, 2001, to Pure Resources 1, Inc. and effective December 31,
2005, it was merged into Chevron Midcontinent Operations Company.

[\ Y

Chevron Midcontinent, L.P.

By: Chevron Midcontinent Operations Company,
Successor in interest to Titan Resources 1, Inc.,
Its Sole General Partner.

By: () E. o ks
A. E. Wacker, Assistant Secretary

State of Texas )
) ss.
County of Harris )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 17" day of April, 2006 by A. E.
Wacker, Assistant Secretary of Chevron Midcontinent Operations Company, a Delaware

corporation, on behalf of said corporation, the sole general partner of Chevron Midcontinent,
L.P.

Witness my hand and official seal.

e e

My commission expires April §, 2010. Notary Public

SIS S SIS PRI SRS
G5 CHARLESF. HOLMES§

" NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS \
:o MY COMMISSION EXPIRES l\

X APRIL 6, 2010 §
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State of New Mexico

Office of the New Mexico Secretary of State
Rebecca Vigil-Giron

Secretary of State, Rebecca Vigil-Giron

04/18/2006
Invoice Number: 4602401 Invoice Date: 04/18/2006 01:47 PM User ID: 412
Billing Information
Charles F. Holmes
61 S. hidden View Cir.
Spring, TX 77381-4418
Certification Order Item Amount
Product Description Number Date Qty  Pages Cost Extended Due
Partnerships - Amendments - Foreign LP 217020 04/18/2006 1 1 10.00 10.00 Paid
Contact: Charles F. Holmes
Shipped Via: Mail
Credit Balance as of 04/18/2006 2:06 PM: $0.00 S ———
Invoice Total: $10.00
Payment Details:
Check #3526 for $10.00(217020:310.00, ) Payment Total: $10.00
Contact(s):  None specified Amount Due: $0.00
Include invoice number on all correspondence and send to:
Inquiries: Office of the New Mexico Secretary of State  To discuss payment for items call:
State Capitol North Annex, Suite 300 (505) 827-3600

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

4/18/2006 2:06:03 PM Invoice Number: 4602401 Page 1 of I




